
 
 
 
July 17, 2015  
 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

CITY OF SEGUIN BID # TF-2015-23 
Seguin Public Library:  Furniture Fixtures and Equipment 

 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 
Documents dated June 19, 2015.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification. 
 
 
This Addendum consists of changes/clarifications to specifications. 
 

 Questions from Vendor(s), followed by City’s response. 

1. Question:  Item# F-TA3060C: Confirm the leg style for this table is the H-style, this is the only 
leg the manufacture states as height adjustable and folding. 

Response:  Confirmed H base. 

2. Question:  Item# F-CH19XV: Fabric listed for “X” is Designtex Interlock Aloe, this does not 
match any of the fabric images on spec sheet. Please review selection. 

Response: Tag should be CH19XXV. 

3. Question 1: Item# F-CH19XV: There are 2 fabrics listed, please clarify the location of each on 
the product.  Question 2: F-CH19XV – which fabric is for the chair back & cushion?  Design Tex – 
Interlock – Aloe or Design Tex – Crosshatch- Canyon. 

Response: Will confirm during shop drawing phase. 

4. Question:  Item# F-CH063D : Can you please confirm the model number it is the same as 
Item# F-CH63A? 
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Response: CHO63D is an Ottoman that is part of the same family of chairs from CH63A. 

5. Question: Item# F-ETRASH: Will these be freestanding or surface mounted? 

Response: Freestanding. 

6. Question: Item# F-CH132: The addendum is stating fabrics “EE” and “FF” be on the seat and 
Vinyl “CC” be on the back, is this correct? Should the Vinyl be on the seat and the Fabric on the 
Back? 

Response: Addendum is correct. 

7. Question 1: Fabrics “EE” and “FF” are listed as a Momentum fabric. Momentum does not 
carry the pattern Woodcut. Please confirm the manufacture.  Question 2:  Please confirm 
Momentum-Woodcut-Amathyst?  Momentum is saying it not there. 

Response: Manufacturer is “DesignTek”. 

8. Question: Item# F-CHOOK: Please confirm that the base is Polished Chrome and the Horn is 
Satin Chrome. 

Response: Finishes are per manufacturer’s standard. 

9. Question:  Item# F-CH22AA: Would you like the standard foam cushion or the optional down-
wrapped cushion? 

Response: Standard Foam. 

10. Question: Addendum states Item# F-CHC01 is a total quantity of (6) however the quantities 
listed for each color only adds up to (5). Please clarify. 

Response:  Addenda No. 1, Question #9.c. should read:   

c. ITEM F-CHC01 and CHC02:   
i. Quantity Clarification:  CHC01 Total quantity (9)-3 each of gold, brown 

and camel. 
ii. Quantity Clarification:  CHC02 Total quantity (6)-2 light blue, 1 green, 1 

gold and 2 camel. 
iii. Cushion thickness will be 3” 

11.  Question:  What Backing is specify on this fabric for this chair? 

CUSTOM: BRYNNE LOUNGE CHAIR 2 
COM: ARCHITEX MARQUEYSSAC POOL FABRIC IS PRE-APPROVED BUT NEEDS BACKING ADDED  
TO MATCH PATTERN: 11.25 YDS EA  



TO RANDOM CUT PATTER: 8 YDS EA  
ATTACHED CUSHIONS 2 
TAG: 1ST FL PUBLIC SPACES CHILDREN'S AREA Y  
F-CH33Y  

Response: All color ways specified of the ARCHITEX MARQUEYSSAC is to have a manufacturer’s 
standard light acrylic backing. 

12. Question:  Landscape Forms has indicated that Item F-ASH is only available in stainless steel finish.  
Bid specifications indicated the finish to be bronze.  Will the items need to be refinished prior to 
installation or is stainless steel finish going to be okay? 

Response:  Standard ash urn finish is acceptable. 

13.  Question:  Do you want a hole in the center of the Item F-TA67 picnic table for an umbrella? 

Response:  No umbrella hole. 

14. Question:  Item F-TA2472: Pionite Gunstock Savoy Walnut is not a standard laminate that Southern 
Aluminum uses. They are stating that is you want to use this laminate there may be a minimum laminate 
sheet order quantity required and there will be an up charge.  Wilsonart Montana Walnut in 60 Matte 
finish has been suggested by the manufacture. What laminate would you like to use? 

Response:  Gunstock Savoy as specified. 

15.  Question:  Items F-CHO11 AND F-CH012: Each has RAL colors specified. The manufacture does not 
use RAL colors they only have their standard colors. Will the standard colors of Silver Grey, Black, and 
Orange be acceptable? 

Response:  The samples received from the manufacturer have RAL colors as specified. These are, in fact 
Grey, Black and Orange. 

16.  Question:  Are the planters more than 20’ from the curb? 

Response:  They are slightly less than 20’ (about 19’ to the far edge).  Installation must be coordinated 
with the Construction Manager-At-Risk on site (Byrne Construction) to make sure these are delivered 
and put in place before the canopy is installed at the front entry. 

17.  Item F-TACART: Addendum 1 states that this is to have an incline. The manufacture states that the 
only table cart with an incline is for round tables. 

Response:  The following image is of the inclined table truck for rectangular tables by Southern 
Aluminum. Manufacturer lists it as the GHD table truck. 



 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDA 
 

Twila Wood 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Seguin 
 


